

From: user@enron.com on behalf of "user@enron.com"
Sent: Mon, 01 Jan 2001 10:00:00 -0800
To: recipient@enron.com
Subject: Enron Sample Thread

Message-ID: <25344663.1075848246714.JavaMail.evans@thyme>
Date: Thu, 24 May 2001 00:44:00 -0700 (PDT)
From: steven.kean@enron.com
To: sherri.sera@enron.com, joannie.williamson@enron.com
Subject: Re: NARUC Summer Committee Meeting
Cc: lisa.yoho@enron.com, richard.shapiro@enron.com
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Bcc: lisa.yoho@enron.com, richard.shapiro@enron.com
X-From: Steven J Kean
X-To: Sherri Sera, Joannie Williamson
X-cc: Lisa Yoho, Richard Shapiro
X-bcc:
X-Folder: \Steven_Kean_June2001_5\Notes Folders\Sent
X-Origin: KEAN-S
X-FileName: skean.nsf

Is Jeff available?

----- Forwarded by Steven J Kean/NA/Enron on 05/24/2001
07:43 AM -----

Richard Shapiro
05/23/2001 03:17 PM
To: Lisa Yoho/NA/Enron@Enron
cc: Steven J Kean/NA/Enron@Enron, Ginger Dernehl/NA/Enron@Enron

Subject: Re: NARUC Summer Committee Meeting

We should do it,....and should check Ken or Jeff's availability.

From: Lisa Yoho on 05/23/2001 03:11 PM
To: Steven J Kean/NA/Enron@Enron, Richard Shapiro/NA/Enron@Enron
cc:

Subject: NARUC Summer Committee Meeting

Steve and Rick:

I just received a call from NARUC's meeting coordinator, and she is putting together a panel of speakers to address "what is needed to achieve a balanced energy policy" at the summer committee meeting. The panel will consist of 2 state commissioners, a consumer "type", an environmental advocate, and an energy CEO. She is interested in having someone from Enron on the panel, which is scheduled for July 16th in Seattle.

Are we interested in doing this?

Lisa